

MEMORANDUM FOR: S. Mudge, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch No. 1, DL

FROM: T. Speis, Chief, Reactor Systems Branch, OSI

SUBJECT: METEOROLOGICAL DATA FOR THE ZION SITE

On January 11, 1980, we requested that the Zion licensee forward certain data, including one year of hourly meteorological data, to this branch for use in evaluating the consequences of postulated severe accidents at the Zion site. Later informal arrangements were made whereby the data were to be sent on tape to Pickard, Lowe, and Garrick (PLG), a contractor for the licensee, the data recoded to a form usable to the NRC, and then listed to the Radiological Assessment Branch (now the Accident Evaluation Branch). Although repeated inquiries have been made, the data has not been sent to the NRC. I would appreciate your attention to the matter of assuring that the licensee furnishes the NRC with this information in a timely manner.

Thomas P. Speis, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Integration

cc:
E. Speis
J. Oliver
J. Olshinski
P. Check

8501300626 840809
PDR FOIA
SHOLLY84-243 PDR